Howard Michael

From: websiteforms@rcgov.org

Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 10:55 AM

To: Kooiker Sam; Howard Michael

Subject: Form Submitted from City of Rapid City Website - Citizen Interest Application

The Citizen Interest Application was submitted from the City of Rapid City website. Here are
the responses given.

Name: Nicholas Kepaston

Street address: 607 1/2 5t Joseph St #3

City, State, Zip: Rapid City

City resident: Yes

Ward (see link at the top of this page if you are not sure what ward'you are in);: 2
Daytime Phone: 6085-415-2016

Evening Phone: 6085-415-2016

Email Address: kenastnufdyahoo,com

Please list the specific committee(s) for which you are applying: Journey Museum Board
Work and/or business experience related to the committee(s):
Education, license, certification, & experience:

Community involvement, activities, service organizations: 2012 Project Presentation for

Streetcars in Rapid City-2010; Dakota Choral Union member, member at Southside Church of
Christ

Additional information/qualifications relevant for the committee or committees to which you
are applying: I'm a born and raised Rapid City resident. I am very much interested in the
history of our community and understanding how we have come to be who we are. As part of my
streetcar project, I had to extensive research into our community's past to make a historical
case for the system. That being said, I am very much focused on where we are going as
community and the Journey Museum does play a part in that focus. Thank you for this
opportunity.



